



Printer Driver

User Manual

(2023-10-18/ JM / v1.3)

Welcome to the *EDIsecure®* printer driver User Manual. This manual will help you to install, set-up, configure and use this print management middle-ware software to get the best results for your card personalization.

The software runs on 64-bit and 32-bit Windows OS client platforms. It was successfully tested under Windows XP SP3, Windows 7, Windows 8.1 and Windows 10. This software is currently not developed or tested for Windows Server OS.

This product is provided on an "as is" basis, without any other warranties, or conditions, expressed or implied, including but not limited to warranties of merchantable quality, merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, or those arising by law, statute, usage of trade or course of dealing. You assume the entire risk as to the results and performance of the Software. Neither we, our dealers nor our suppliers shall have any liability to you or any other person or entity for any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages whatsoever, including but not limited to loss of revenue or profit, lost or damaged data or other commercial or economic loss, even if we have been advised of the possibility of such damages or they are foreseeable; or for claims by a third party. Our maximum aggregate liability to you, and that of our dealers and suppliers, shall not exceed the amount paid by you for the product. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of liability for consequential or incidental damages so the above limitation may not apply to you.

This document is updated regularly and may not be up to date.

Technical Support:

For technical assistance, please contact the company from which you purchased the printer.

This manual and the software described in it are copyrighted

© 2023 Matica Technologies AG. All rights reserved.

EDIsecure[®] is registered trademark of Digital Identification Solutions AG resp. Matica Technologies AG. All other trademarks and service marks are the property of their respective owners.

Table of Contents

1	Installation	1
2	General	1
	2.1 Introduction to EDIsecure [®]	1
3	EDIsecure® Device Configurator	6
	3.1 Grouping	6
	3.1.1 Device Line Groups	7
	3.1.2 Device Line Types	7
	3.1.3 Device at Position "n"	7
	3.1.4 Group and Line Setup menu	8
	3.2 Profiles	
	3.2.1 Device Line Table	17
	3.2.2 Color Management	19
	3.2.3 Hardware Settings	21
	3.2.4 Profiles > "Card Feeding" tab	23
	3.2.5 Password Protection	
	3.3 Options	24 24
	3.3.2 Password	25
	3.3.3 Set Language	25
	3.3.4 "Enable Smart Device Lines"	26
4	Printing Preferences	27
	4.1 General Printing Preferences "Layout and Setup"	27
	4.1.1 Step 1: One- or two-sided layout	28
	4.1.2 Step 2: Landscape or portrait orientation	29
	4.1.3 Step 3: Visible encoding features, Magnetic Stripe or Contact Chip	
	4.1.4 Step 4: Flip axis	32
	4.1.5 Step 5: Rotation of the card	33
	4.1.6 Step 6: Exchange the card sides	34
	4.1.7 Encoding Control	35
	4.1.8 Object Rendering	
	4.2 General Printing Preferences "Advanced"	
	4.2.1 Material Usage	37
	4.3 Layer "K-Layer"	
	4.3.1 Default Settings	
	4.3.2 Selection of text objects to be printed on K-Panel	
	4.3.3 Definition of areas for printing on K-Panel	39

	4.4 Layer "UV/SC"	43
	4.4.1 Introduction	43
	4.4.2 Settings	43
	4.4.3 Option "Bitmap from file"	44
	4.4.4 Option "UV Area + Offset"	44
	4.4.5 Option "UV/SC from second page"	46
	4.4.6 Security Area	47
5	Job Monitor	
	5.1 "Devices"	
	5.1.1 Printer Port	49
	5.1.2 Status	49
	5.2 "Print Jobs" and "Production Jobs"	50
	5.2.1 Document Name	51
	5.2.2 Status	51
	5.2.3 Computer/User	51
	5.2.4 Date	51
	5.2.5 Device Line Group	51
	5.2.6 Device Line	51
	5.2.7 Context Menu	51
	5.3 Errors	52
	5.3.1 Date	53
	5.3.2 Device	53
	5.3.3 Device Line	53
	5.3.4 Description	53
	5.3.5 Steps how to recover from Errors	53
	5.4 Status Line	54
6	Configure the IP address for the S3110	55
	6.1 Install the S3110 device in EDIsecure.	55
	6.2 Connect Ethernet and open Devices and Printers	
	6.4 Change EDIsecure to access the S3110 via LAN	57
7	Downloading firmware to the S3110	

1 Installation

Please run the "EDIsecure Setup" file and follow the instructions of the "Setup Wizard".

The Setup will check for the required runtime libraries (.NET and VC Runtime components) and install these if missing.



2 General

2.1 Introduction to EDIsecure®

EDIsecure[®] contains a set of modules for user-friendly and dynamic configuration of printer hardware and peripherals. Its architecture is based on the previous experiences and design-concepts of the DISO XID Printer Drivers, but is now a completely new developed software platform with modular design. Its most current version is based on its predecessors *EDIsecure*[®] *Connect* and *MDS*.

EDIsecure[®] is far more than a conventional simple printer driver and offers a full range of distinct functional modules. Different hardware modules, such as any of the MC, XID 5xxie, XID 8xxx and XID 93xx Printer series can be fully controlled through this state-of-the art printer middle-ware software, due to its unique plug-in architecture.

EDIsecure[®] allows the operation of the MC and XID printers in different modes: Ethernet, USB or a mixture of both. Due to its great flexibility, a quick adaption to new printer generations and new personalization solutions will be possible. Unlike a simple printer driver, *EDIsecure*[®] can be installed and even allows the configuration of hardware settings without having connected a physical printer. Due to its unique system architecture it can run in a multiuser environment. It has a multilingual design and can be easily translated into various languages.

EDIsecure[®] contains a *Device Configurator* module, the central point for the management of hardware peripherals and the lower level device drivers for various hardware types. The module *Job Monitor* provides convenient status display, error monitoring and printjob management. Our tool *Logfile Saver* allows to collect all system relevant data for debugging a problem at Support.

The expression "**printer driver**" or only "**driver**" in this documentation refers always to *EDIsecure*[®]. The word "**printer**" refers to a real HW-component and is similar to "**device**".

As follows some definitions of notions used in EDIsecure.

Acronyms:

- DL: Device Line
- FW: Firmware
- HW: Hardware
- *IPM*: Intelligent Printer Management.
- OS: Operating System
- POV: Point of View
- SN: Serial Number
- SW: Software
- DF: Dual Feeder
- LEU: Laser Engraving Unit
- What is a **device** from POV of EDIsecure? (HW-notion)

A device is single piece of equipment using by card production. EDIsecure supports currently four kinds of devices: Feeder, Printer, Laminator and Laser Engraver. An Embosser will be the fifth kind, though it is not yet available. The Feeder or Printer can contain a Mag and/or Chip Encoding unit. (Hint: Mag Encoding is supported directly by our driver. Chip Encoding requires 3rd party software or development on user side.)

• What is the printer status (device status) of a device?

The notion is ambiguous.

The short **printer status** reflects simply, what the device is doing. Its values are: **Offline, Busy, Error, Ready**. Only for smart Device Lines (see below) there is new status: **Unknown**. (Maybe, the Smart Device Line works very well, but a client cannot access it due to different reasons.)

The extended **printer status** is a collection of data:

#0 The short printer status and a sub-status value as details.

#1 Some device properties like Product type, SN, FW-version, HW-features that we can read from the FW.

#2 Type, SN and status of consumables (ink, films, cards)

#3 The assignment(s) of the device to EDIsecure printer(s). (see below)

#4 The current error (if the device is in Error status)

The Job Monitor can display these data for each device in the corresponding device icon's tooltip.

• What are printer settings of a device?

Printer settings (or device settings) are the hardware settings of device to control the card production. Each device can save the own hardware settings in its memory. The saved hardware settings are persistent, i.e. a switch off operation don't delete them. Some devices can display on their LCD the hardware settings and the user can modify them using the LCD. The Device Configurator displays the most important hardware settings for all devices, allowing to modify them using the "From device" and "To device" buttons. Typical hardware settings for e.g. a printer as HW-device are temperature settings, the coercivity of the

magnetic encoder, bend remedy settings, image-offsets, color processing settings performed by the FW.

• What is a (Standard) Device Line? (HW-notion)

A Standard Device Line (or short "Device Line") is a single device or a group of devices connected to each other in a line to produce a card. All these devices are controlled directly or indirectly from a client PC which runs EDIsecure.

• What are printer settings of a **Device Line**?

Printer settings of a Device Line is the collection of the printer setting of each of the the devices in the line.

• What is a **Windows printer**? (SW-notion)

A Windows printer is a SW component of the OS to process windows-conform "Print" commands sent from an arbitrary windows application. The result of the processing can be a new file, a fax, an E-Mail or a really printed media like a card or a piece of paper. For EDIsecure is only the card printing relevant. Multiple Windows printers (SW components) can use the same physical device or the same Device Line as their output equipment. Or vice versa: A single printer (as device) or a single Device Line can be assigned to an arbitrary number of Windows printers. This is a feature of the Windows OS.

• What is a **EDIsecure printer**? (SW-notion)

An **EDIsecure printer** is a Windows printer, defined with the Device Configurator via "Grouping -> New Printer", i.e. using as print port the "EDIsecure Port" to create by printing an EDIsecure own spool file.

• What are Printing Preferences of an EDIsecure printer?

Printing preferences are the collection of different printing options like layout options, encoding options, card input and output options, colors per side options. EDIsecure saves the printing preferences in the registry, but several Windows applications saves the preferences in their own registry sections. An EDIsecure spool file contains always the printing preferences to control the card production. The printing preferences are not hardware properties, see the printer settings above.

• What is a **Device Line Group**? (mainly a HW-notion)

A Device Line Group contains one or more identical Device Lines.

From POV of the clients a Device Line Group is an EDIsecure printer, like the other Windows printers.

Why do we use a different or additional name? -- Because EDIsecure has a feature to increase the printing capability: Multiple identical Device Lines can be assigned to one EDIsecure printer to create a "Device Line Group". The benefit of having such a group: A client sends jobs to the affected EDIsecure printer (name) and EDIsecure distributes these jobs to all identical Device Lines of this group and they can print the cards parallel in the same time. This job distribution is our **IPM** (Intelligent Printer Management) feature.

• What is a **Smart Device Line**? (HW-notion, introduced in 2016)

A Smart Device Line is a Device Line with its own dedicated PC (which runs a Windows OS and has a full installation of the EDIsecure driver). This PC is normally an embedded PC and installed in one of the devices of the a Device Line (XID, Interface, DF, LEU,...) and controls all devices of its Device Line. All devices of a Smart Device Line are connected locally to the embedded PC via USB or COM. The Smart Device Line is identified and accessed only through its IP-address, like a network printer.

The default IP address of our Smartline's "Interface PC" is usually 192.168.70.70 which you need to adjust to your local environment.

How the printing with Smart Device Lines works: EDIsecure running on users client PCs send production jobs to the EDIsecure of a Smart Device Line's PC, which manages the jobs received from different clients in the same way as EDIsecure with a standard Device Line. From the POV of client PCs, the Smart Device Line's PC works like a print server. From POV of the embedded PC, the Smart Device Line is a locally defined Standard Device Line with devices connected to the embedded PC.

The best "candidate" for a Smart Device Line is a Device Line with an Laser engraver, which has ex works an embedded PC with a Windows OS. On this embedded PC runs the laser SW, but EDIsecure could run there too.

• What is a **Smart Device Line Group**? (mainly a HW-notion)

This is a special feature introduced in EDIsecure v1.0.39 and it is similar to the "Device Line Group": Multiple identical Smart Device Lines can be assigned to the same EDIsecure printer to create a "Smart Device Line Group". (And to add a little bit of confusion: This grouping is a client competence, i.e. different clients can create different Smart Device Line Groups using all Smart Device Lines available in the user's network.) The job distribution to multiple Smart Device Lines is the so called IPM for this group: EDIsecure on the user client PC assigns single jobs to the Smart Device Line which has the shortest job queue.

• What is a print job in EDIsecure?

A print job is in EDIsecure an order or the process itself to create (print, encode, engrave, laminate,...) one or more cards. Print jobs are the equivalent of a print job in Windows, created with the "Print..." command in a Windows application using an EDIsecure printer. Using this command, Windows calls functions of the EDIsecure system DLLs to create a spool file in the C:\ProgramData\Matica\EDIsecure\Spool directory. This spool file has an EDIsecure specific format and contains all data of the print job. Processing the spool files, EDIsecure creates from each spool file a single print job.

• What is a production job in EDIsecure?

A print job can contain one or more pages to be printed or/and there are more copies to be print. Processing the print job, EDIsecure creates one or more single card jobs. The production job is the data structure (or the production process) for a single card.

The count of the production jobs created from a print job depends from the pages count in the print job (if the Windows application support pages at all) and from the printing preferences (e.g. single or dual side printing).

The most common case: A card management application sends a print job containing data for a single card, so the print job "contains" only one production job.

Both job types have their independent unique id numbering. Since each print job has at least one production job - where the print job is the "parent", the production jobs (children) store their parent print job id in their structure.

3 EDIsecure® Device Configurator

The Device Configurator is the central point for all hardware configurations and general system settings.

3.1 Grouping



Overview of the Device Line Groups and Device Line architecture



Page 6

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

3.1.1 Device Line Groups

The *Grouping* function allows to define an unlimited number of Device Line Groups.

Each *Device Line Group* appears in the Windows operating system as a single Windows Printer. Any application software can send Windows spool jobs to a Device Line Group.

The most simple case is a Device Line Group with one Device Line for a printer.

"IPM" (Intelligent Printer Management) configuration:

For IPM, a Device Line Group may have several Device Lines that will work in parallel. A typical use case for IPM would be printing a large batch.

Important: Each of these Device Lines must be of the same hardware type. (I.e. one cannot combine e.g. a XID 8600 with a XID 8300 printer to use the IPM feature.)

The intelligent load balancing of our IPM feature will remember the printer (i.e. the Device Line) within the group that received the last print job. The next print job will be dispatched to the next available free printer in this group.

Hint: If a Device Line would fail (e.g. out of ink or a card jam) then the execution of the batch job will not be cancelled. It will continue on the remaining working Device Lines. The failed job will be put on error state. It can be restarted to get printed on one of the other Device Lines of that group. (See also 3.1.4 "*Group and Line Setup menu*")

3.1.2 Device Line Types

A *Device Line* can consist of one or several hardware components that are connected to each other (e.g. just a printer, or a printer with corresponding laminator). A production job (i.e. a card) is always processed by a Device Line. The process can consist of one or several production steps depending on the type of hardware that is used. EDIsecure® has a number of pre-defined Device Line types.

To configure the hardware, which you want to use to process your print jobs, you have to select a Device Line Type and assign it to a Device Line Group.

3.1.3 Device at Position "n"

Shows the devices at position "n" for all Device Lines of this Device Line Group.

3.1.4 Group and Line Setup menu

The *Device Line Group* definition is a unique technique provided by Matica to define several groups of "virtual" Windows printers. If created, every Windows application can print to one virtual driver shown in the Windows printer folder without sending jobs individually.

In addition, a single printer can be defined as a virtual printer for routing the jobs to this specific printer.

The following sample shows the technique of print job serving in an *IPM* configuration:



Information: DISP=Dispatcher

3.1.4.1 Add New Printer / New Group

The "New Printer" feature is also useful if only one printer should be used for several Device Line Groups (e.g. if two types of cards are produced which require different settings). In such a case, two groups can be defined with their different hardware settings and their different "Printing Preferences". -- If the application software sends print jobs to Printer A the settings of Group A will apply. If the application Software sends print jobs to Printer B the settings of Group B will apply.

After clicking on "New Printer", the user has to fill-out the "Printer Wizard" dialog.

As follows a sample for a XID8300 (DS) printer with device USB ID 1.



🖳 Printer Wizard		×
Choose devices		S.
Device Group to be configured	ed on my PC	
Printer		
Laminator		
Laser		
Eeeder		
Embosser		
	Back	vt Cancel
	DOON	Calicer

🖳 Printer Wizard			×
Choose configuration			Ì
Available configurations			
MC 6 series MC 3 series			
XID 8 series			
ESPRESSO series			
DCP 360			
	Back	Next	Cancel

Prir	nter Wizard nfigure device	1 ×
	Model XID 8300 (DS)	~
	Port USB LAN	Address:
		Back Next Cancel

Hint: The USB ID number depends on your hardware's configuration. If this USB device was connected once to your PC, we will offer its ID resp. Serial Number in the Address dropdown menu. (Some devices like the MC310 printer or MC-L laminator use their device's Serial Number as ID.)

🖳 Printer Wizard		×
Device Line and printer r	ame	
Device Line name (optional)	v	
Windows printer name <mark>(XID 8300 (DS)</mark>)	v	
Set as <u>d</u> efault printer		
	Back Next	<u>C</u> ancel

The Device Line name is optional. If left empty, it will get created automatically based on the Group's name.

As last step, a Summary gets displayed. You can re-adjust certain settings by using the "Back" button or confirm this dialog to finish creating that Group

🖳 Printer Wizard		×
	Summary The windows printer xID 8300 (DS) will be created using the following configuration: Device 1: Printer Device 1: Printer Device 1: Printer Device 1: VID 8300 (DS) Port: USB 1	
	Back Finish Cancel	

The following screenshots (from Windows Control Panel) show the accordingly created Windows printer.

Hint: Depending on your system's configuration Windows may have grouped printers (e.g. by manufacturer or printer port) in its "Printers and Scanner" control panel and will show its group with one representative icon. If so, click that printer icon and then the "Manage" button (in German WinOS = "Verwalten").

Einstellungen		- 0
û Startseite	Drucker & Scanner	
Einstellung suchen	Drucker & Scanner hinzufügen	Problembehandlung für den Drucker
Geräte	+ Drucker oder Scanner hinzufügen	Sollte Ihr Drucker nicht funktionieren, verwenden Sie die Problembehandlung für den Drucker,
금 Drucker & Scanner	Drucker & Scanner	Einstellungen für Problembehandlung öffnen
() Maus	Microsoft Print to PDF	Verwandte Einstellungen Druckerservereigenschaften
🖉 Stift & Windows Ink	Microsoft XPS Document Writer	Problembehandlung ausführen
Automatische Wiedergabe	XID 8600-LAN103	Haben Sie eine Frage?
Ö USB	Junifield M	Herunterladen von Drucktreibern Scannen von Dokumenten Ändern des Druckerstatus
	Windows verwaltet Standarddrucker	Hilfe anfordern
	Wenn diese Option aktiviert ist, legt Windows Ihren Standardnucker auf den zuletzt an Ihrem aktuellen Standort verwendeten Drucker fest.	Verbessern Sie Windows Feedback senden
	Download über getaktete Verbindungen	
	Lassen Sie diese Option deaktiviert, damit für neue Geräte bei Verwendung getakteter Internetverbindungen keine Gerätesoftware	



The resulting Windows printer (i.e. your *EDIsecure*® Device Line Group):

← Einstellungen	-	×
Gerät verwalten Dieses Gerät verfügt über verschiedene Funktionen. Wählen Sie eine aus., um die zugehörigen Einstellungen zu verwalten.	Haben Sie eine Frage? Hilfe anfordern	
XID B600-LANI03 MC660 + MC-LLS MC310 ye offnen Als Standard Vid B300 (DS) testseite drucken Problembehandlung ausführen Druckereigenschaften Druckeinstellungen Hardwareeigenschaften		

3.1.4.2 Rename Group

Click on "Rename Group" to change the name of a Device Line Group.

Rename Device Line Group	×
New Device Line Group Name XID 8300 (DS)	
OK	Cancel

3.1.4.3 Delete Group

There are two different ways of deleting Printer Groups: By *EDIsecure*® or by use of the standard procedure in the Windows printer folder.

We strongly recommend to use only the *EDIsecure*®. Device Configurator for this purpose.

EDIsecure Device Configur Grouping Profiles Enc	ator v1.0.204	About		- 🗆 X
Printer Wizard New Printer Group Setup	Device Line Groups	MC 3 series MC 6 series + Laminator XID 8 series MC310 MC660 + MC-L LS XID 8300 (DS)	XID 8 series XID 8600-LAN103	
Rename Group Delete Group Line Setup New Line Edit Line Ports Edit Line Name	Device Line Type	ND 8200 (DS) pos = 1		
eg belee une	Device Line Name XID 8300 (DS) Lin XID 8300 (DS) XID 8300 (DS) Lin	Device At Position 1 Device Type m Delete Do you really want to delete the device line group "XID (D5)? Ja N	Port SB SB 8800 SB	Address/Id 1 2 3

Hint: "Delete Group" is also available in the context menu of the selected Group.

Important:

- Deleting an *EDIsecure*® Printer Group from within the Device Configurator will automatically delete the printer in Windows printer folder.
- Do not delete a *EDIsecure*® Printer Group in Windows' Printer & Devices. This would bypass certain *EDIsecure*® driver configuration files!

Page 14 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. - All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

3.1.4.4 New Device Line

With "New Line" in the Line Setup you can add a Device Line to a selected Group. The Device Type must exactly match that of the chosen Group's already existing Line(s) and cannot be chosen. (C.f. the "IPM" feature in chapter 3.1.1.)

One can add either up to 7 printers (or 10, depending on the printer model) connected via USB or an unlimited number of printers connected via Ethernet or a combination of both.

Select the Port from the drop-down list and enter the Address/ID. These settings are mandatory to create a Device Line.

New Device Line X					
	Devi	ce Configuration			
Position	Device Type	Port	Address/Id		
1	XID 8300 (DS)	USB	~ I	~	
				_	
			OK Cancel	:	

Hint: The factory default for a XID printer is typically ID 1. The available range depends on the printer type. Please ask your local IT or your dealer how to configure your printer for a different USB ID value.

Hint: The address for Ethernet depends on your local Network. Please check with your local IT for the device's appropriate IP address and have them configure the printer accordingly.

3.1.4.5 Edit Device Line

ter Wizard ew Printer	Device Line Groups	MC 3 series MC 6 serie MC310 MC660 +	H Laminator XID 8 series XID 8 series XID 8300 (DS)	XID 8 series XID 8600-LAN103		
ip Setup ename Group						
elete Group						
Setup	Device					
ew Line	Type	XID 8300 (DS)				
dit Line Ports		pos = 1				
at Line Name elete Line			Device At Position	1		
	Device Line Name		Device Type	Port	Address/Id	
	XID 8300 (DS) Line	1	XID 8300 (DS)	USB	1	
	XID 8300 (DS) Line 2		XID 8300 (DS)	USB	2	
		Edit Device Line Po	erts XID 8300 (DS) Line 1			
			Des	rice Configuration		
		Position	Device Type	Port	Address/Id	
		1	XID 8300 (DS)	USB	~	

Select your Group, therein select the affected Device Line. Use "Edit Line Ports" to adjust port and address depending on your given hardware configuration. Use "Edit Line Name" to rename the Device Line.

3.1.4.6 Delete Device Line

Select the affected Device Line, click "Delete Line" and confirm.

New Printer Device Groups Groups Groups Content C	MC310	MC660 + MC-LLS XID 8300	(DS) XID 8600-LAN103	
roup Setup Penane Group Delete Group New Line Petrite Ports Petrite Ports Device Device Petrite Ports Device Petrite Device Petrite Petrite Petr				
Pename Group Delete Group Delete Group Device Vy Device Vy Device Vy Device	xiD 8300 (05 pos = 1)		
Delete Group Device De	xID 8300 (DS pos = 1	6)		
ne Setup Device New Line Type 'Edit Line Ports 'Edit Line Name Delete Line Device Vio 200	XID 8300 (DS pos = 1	6)		
New Line Line Type Edit Line Ports Edit Line Name Delete Line Povice Print 200	XID 8300 (DS pos = 1	5)		
Edit Line Ports Edit Line Name Delete Line Device VID 220	pos = 1	⁹		
Edit Line Name Delete Line Device VID 220				
Delete Line Device VID 9200				
		Device At Posit	tion 1	
XID 930	Line Name	Device Type	Port	Address/Id
ALD COU) (DS) Line 1	XID 8300 (DS)	USB	1
XID 83	00 (DS) Line 2	XID 8300 (DS)	USB	2
	Po you w group?	vant to delete the selected device line from	ein	

Page 16 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

3.2 Profiles

Profiles consist of Hardware Settings, Color Management, Password Protection and Card Feeding.



All adjustments refer to the selected Device Line Group and depend on the selection of the single hardware product (in a Device Line selected Device Type).

The displayed tabs depend on the selected hardware type.

3.2.1 Device Line Table

In the Device Line table all Device Lines of a Group are listed. By default, all Device Lines of a Group have the same profile settings. These settings are shown and can be changed when the button "All Device Lines" is selected.

If a single Device Line needs profile settings which differ from the settings of the other Device Lines, these settings can be changed by selecting this Device Line (e.g. "XID9330 Device Line 1"). If a single Device Line has its own values, the profile settings are not changed when changing the profile settings of "All Device Lines".

When a Device Line has unsaved profile settings a "*" is shown after the name of the Device Line. If a Device Line has profile settings which differ from the setting of the other Device Lines the font style of this differing line is italic.

3.2.1.1 Load from File (feature currently not available in the EDIsecure driver)

A previously saved Profiles file can be loaded. If you want to import the printer profiles you can do this by clicking on the "Load from File" button. The Windows open dialog will be opened as shown below:

Load Productio	on Line Profile				? 🛛
Suchen in:	📋 Eigene Dateie	n 🎴	G 💋	Þ 📂 🖽	-
Zuletzt verwerdete D Desktop	Updater Wy Fragments Eigene Videos Eigene Masik Eigene Bider Eigene Bider Dropbox Camicasis Stud AdobeStockPhy	uellen 5 Kos			
()	Dateiname:			*	Ö <u>f</u> fnen
Netzwerkumgeb	Dateityp:	Production Line Profile (*.xml)		~	Abbrechen

3.2.1.2 Save to File (feature currently not available in the EDIsecure driver)

The current "applied" settings can be saved to file. By clicking on the "Save to File" button, a save dialog will be opened as shown below. The hardware profile will be saved for further use

Save Production	on Line Profile					? 🛛
Speichern in:	📋 Eigene Dateie	n	~	G 💋	P 🗔	-
Zuletzi verwerdete D Desktop Eigene Dateien Arbeitsplatz	Updater Wy Fragmenks Eigene Wakes Eigene Masik Eigene Dateng Dropbox Dropbox Comkolasis Studie AdobeStockPhc	uellen D				
S	Datei <u>n</u> ame:				*	Speichem
Netzwerkumgeb	Dateityp:	Production Line Profile (*.xml			~	Abbrechen

3.2.1.3 Apply to Group

The changes in the profile settings will be valid to all devices in this Group.

3.2.1.4 Undo Changes

The unsaved profile settings changes of the selected Device Line are reverted to the last saved changes.

3.2.1.5 Restore Group

When "All Device Lines" is selected the "Restore Group" buttons appears in the general Profile menu. The profile settings of all Device Lines are set to their default values.

3.2.1.6 Restore Line

When selecting a single Device Line, the "Restore Line" buttons appears in the general Profile menu. The profile settings of this Device Line is set to the values of "All Device Lines".

Page 18 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. - All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

3.2.2 Color Management

The Color Management consists of the functions Color Correction and Lookup Table.

3.2.2.1 Color Correction



Changes of contrast or brightness of the printout are possible. RGB or CMY colors can be selected. Corrections on the whole printout can be done. All changes are immediately visible in the preview are and can be compared to the original.

Important:

This "Color Correction" is a mere and only rudimentary software feature for our printers, besides of the MC660. Only the MC660 provides a color correction feature from hardware side. (The MC660 device type will not show this tab in the Device Configurator.)

3.2.2.2 Lookup Table (LUT) (feature currently not available in the EDIsecure driver)



In the Lookup Table configuration you have the possibility to use your own LUT tables. LUT tables contain the color control values, which can be used instead of the internal printer LUT.

The Lookup Table contains the values to control the print density for every color separately. It can be useful to get the same color impression if you need to print on several materials with backgrounds in different shades of white.

Important: Using LUTs other than the printer's internal ones requires experience and deep knowledge in color management and is recommended for special cases only!

Warning: Using improper or excessive high/low values might lead to hardware damages of the printhead!

3.2.3 Hardware Settings

This function enables the user to set printing parameters like speeds, temperatures etc. in a convenient way via the PC, separately for every device of a Group. The available parameters depend on the device type and will get stored in the hardware. They are not part the Printing Preferences.

Clicking on a setting value will open a list with allowed values (for this device) to chose from.

ouping Profiles E	ncoding Setup Options About					
rofiles Apply Undo Changes Restore Line	Device Line Groups	MC 6 series + Laminator MC 660 + MC-L LS	AD 8 series XID XID 8300 (DS) XID	8 series 0 8600-LAN 103		
	Device Line Type	DS)				
	Hardware Settings Color Mana	gement Password Protection	Card Feeding			
	All Device Lines	Send with Print Job	sfer	Bend Remed	ly	
	XID 8300 (DS) Line 1	Film Code	1000	Temperature	Off	
	XID 8300 (DS) Line 2	Temperature Speed Front	1	Speed	2	
	XID 8300 (DS) Line 3	Speed Back	2			
•		Ink Set	tings	Adjusting		
		UV	3	Print Offset-X	0	
				Print Offset-Y	0	
		Special Ink 2	U		0	
		Special Ink 2 Resin Black	0	Retransfer Offset-X	U	
		Special Ink 2 Resin Black Resin Black Mode	0 0 Normal	Retransfer Offset-X	U	
		Special Ink 2 Resin Black Resin Black Mode Oth	U O Normal Sr	Retransfer Offset-X	U	
		Special Ink 2 Resin Black Resin Black Mode Oth ISO Type	0 0 Normal er Hi-Co	Retransfer Offset-X	U	
		Special Ink 2 Resin Black Resin Black Mode Oth ISO Type	u O Normal Hi-Co	Retransfer Offset-X	U	

To read/set hardware settings for a single device (hardware side!):

Select the Group's icon in the Device Line Groups row. Then the single Device Line in the Names column. Now, the buttons "*From Device*" and "*To Device*" become accessible for the single device (selected in the Device Line Type row). -- This feature is intended to quickly check the current hardware settings of a certain device and if necessary to adjust a specific setting in that device.

<u>Important</u>: To show the current <u>real</u> hardware settings of a device, apply first a "From Device" for it! Only then adjust your desired settings and apply these with "To Device" to the hardware device.

Hint: The initially displayed values are just defaults, serving as placeholder until being read from a physical device! Please consider this to not overwrite your hardware's actual settings with undesired defaults.

3.2.3.1 "Send with Print Job"

Enabling it will force these settings with a print job. The displayed setting values will not apply if this option is de-selected.

Hint: Sending temperature values which differ from the actual settings in the affected device's hardware may cause unexpected heating or cooling time delays.

3.2.3.2 Retransfer (sample values)

Ribbon Type	Counts per roll (1000, 750)
Temperature	-3 (Low) Standard + 2 (High)
Speed (Front/Back)	-10 (Slow) Standard +2 (Fast)

3.2.3.3 Ink Settings (sample values)

Ribbon Type	YMCK, YMCKK, (UV, SC, PO, OP availability depends on specific printer types)
Resin Black	-3 (Thin) Standard +5 (Thick)
Resin Black Mode	Normal Fine
Special Ink: 1/2	-3 (Thin) Standard +3 (Thick) (for future use)

3.2.3.4 Bend Remedy (sample values)

Temperature	Off5 (Low) Standard 0 (High)
Speed	-2 (Slow) Standard +2 (Fast)
Cooling Time	0 sec 15 sec

Note: Cooling Time is only available if temperature is not Off.

Hint: We recommend to disable the Bend Remedy for printing double sided cards, to avoid a negative impact of the heat on the already printed back side (resulting possibly in an unwanted "matt" effect).

3.2.3.5 Other (sample values)

ISO Type	HiCo or LoCo Magstripe Cards
Card Type	Normal or Cybernetic Size (future use)
Printer Stand By	No 60 minutes
Buzzer	On or Off

3.2.3.6 Pre-defined material settings (sample values)

Allows to load recommended start settings for various card materials. (ABS, PVC, PET, PC)



Page 22

3.2.4 Profiles > "Card Feeding" tab

In case of devices with an active card stacker (to load cards from), a "Card Feeding" tab is shown.

Grouping Profiles En	coding Setup Options About		
Profiles ✓ Apply → Undo Changes → Restore Group	Device Line Groups	MC 6 series + Laminator MC660 + MC-L LS	XID 8 series XID 8600-LAN
0	Device Line Type XID 8600 DF pos = 2 pos	8000 = 1	
	Card Feeding		
	Device Line Name	_	Card Type
	All Device Lines	Top Drawer	Bottom Drawer
	DF8000 + XID 8600 Line 1	Magstripe	Magstripe
		Smartchip	Smartchip
		Preprinted	Preprinted

Hint: If you change and save these option here in the "Device Configurator", the corresponding options in the "Printing Preferences" will be disabled.

3.2.5 Password Protection

The password option is designed for use in high security environments only. You can set a password in a **XID8 printer** to make sure that only certified operators are able to use this protected printer.

Important: This function is disabled by default and can only be enabled by contacting Matica!

3.3 Options

"Options" allows to enable/disable various settings of our driver's configuration.

🐼 EDIsecure Device Configu	rator v1.0.204	-		×
Grouping Profiles En	coding Setup Options About			
Options	General			
Change Device Configurator settings	Start Job Montor by starting new jobs Start Job Montor by starting new jobs Start recovered jobs automatically Set "Suspended" status for new jobs Keep spool files Automatic reprinting			
	Device Configurator			
	Password Reset			
	Select Language			
	English (United States) V Apply			
	Wizard Settings			
	Enable Smart Device Lines			

3.3.1 General

Start Job Monitor by starting new jobs.

If enabled, sending a print job will launch our Job Monitor.

Start recovered jobs automatically

After a crash or reboot, all previously existing/unfinished jobs (by default then set to status "recovered") will get restarted automatically for printing.

Set "Suspended" status for new jobs.

If enabled, new jobs will not get printed and wait for execution until the user toggles their status to "Restart Job" via context menu on the affected job(s) in the Job Monitor.

Keep spool files

This function was built in to enable saving spool files for support purposes in case of problems. The *EDIsecure®* spool files are stored in our driver's subfolder "C:\ProgramData\Matica\EDIsecure\Spool\".

Device error handling -- Show messages

This setting is enabled by default. -- The user can suppress some error messages by deactivating these checkboxes. This can be useful in larger production environments, if the user does not always want to confirm error messages on his screen. -- Select "No messages" if you want to suppress all messages.

3.3.2 Password

This feature allows to set, change and remove the password of the Device Configurator. When you click on "**Reset**" button, the following dialog appears.

Change Password	×
Type old password Type new password Retype new password	
1	OK Cancel

If a password has been set during installation, it can be changed here. To do so, retype the old password and type the new password twice to confirm. Click on OK to store the changes. If the new passwords do not match or the old password is wrong, an error message appears.

To clear the password, the "new password" fields must be left empty.

When setting a password and no previous password has been set yet, the "**old password**" field must be left empty.

3.3.3 Set Language

This setting allows to change the display language of our driver. Select and apply the desired language. Then close and restart Device Configurator and Job Monitor (if running) for this change to become effective.

🗊 EDIsecure Device Configu	rator v1.0.204	-	×
Grouping Profiles En	coding Setup Options About		
Options	General		
Change Device Configurator settings	Start Job Monitor by starting new jobs Shart recovered jobs automatically Start recovered jobs automatically Enable Repirite button Enable Repirite button Inable Repirite button No messages Keep spool files Automatic repiriting 		
	Password Reset		
	English (United States) Apply Chress (SingHidd) General (Singhidd) General (States) Rench (France) General (States) Wizard Settings Lapanese (Japanese (Japanese) Spanseh (Spain)		

Page 25 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. - All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

3.3.4 "Enable Smart Device Lines"

Back Next Cancel

This will show a special option in our "Printer Wizard" (Device Configurator > Grouping > Add Printer).

FDIsecure Device Config	urator v1.0.204	 _	
Grouping Profiles E	Encoding Setup Options About		
Options	General		
Change Device Configurator settings	Device error handling Start Job Monitor by starting new jobs Start recovered jobs automatically Start recovered jobs automatically Set Supended' status for new jobs Keep spool files Automatic reprinting		
	Device Configurator		
	Password <u>B</u> eset		
	Select Language		
	English (United States) ~ <u>A</u> pply		
	Wizard Settings		
	Wizard Settings		
	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose devices	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose device: O Device Group 1	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose device: O Device Group In V Prater	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose device: Device Group to Printer Printer	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose devices Oevice Group N Printer Uizard	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose device: Device Group b Proter Larger Larger Effect	Wizard Settings		
Printer Wizard Choose device: Device Group h Device Group Larer Larer Erde Device Group O Device Group D	Wizard Settings		

Smart Lines are special *EDIsecure*[®] Device Lines (e.g. our laser engravers or certain feeder) **equipped with embedded PC** with a Windows OS, our *EDIsecure*[®] driver and therein defined Device Line Group(s).

Connect from your EDIsecure installation to such a (remote) Device Line Group via the embedded PC's IP address and select from the suggested Smart Line Group names. (The embedded PC must be online and reachable from your client PC). Please do not rename this Group's name on your client PC.

You can verify the status and manage your Smart Line print jobs in your Job Monitor by toggling between "Standard Lines" and Smart Lines". (See chapter 5)

Hint: The embedded PC is reachable via local Network and managed via Windows's Remote Desktop. Please ask your local IT to configure this Smart Line an its Device Line Group(s) accordingly.

Important: All devices of a Smart Line must be connected via USB or COM to the embedded PC (accessible via its IP address). Connecting devices via LAN to this embedded PC is not allowed in this case. All devices are controlled by a local installation of *EDIsecure*[®] where the Device Line Group(s) are defined.

Important: The <u>EDIsecure[®] version</u>s on the embedded PC and that on the user client PC <u>must match</u> for correct functionality. When updating <u>EDIsecure[®]</u> on a user PC, please update it also on the embedded PC.

4 Printing Preferences

This printer driver uses a technology that allows you to quickly setup and adjust the document properties for correct layout placement on the printed card.

This chapter describes the idea behind it and how to find the correct settings in six intuitive steps.

4.1 General Printing Preferences "Layout and Setup"

For first time users, take the card template that was used for designing the layout. Place it in front of you to be able to **look** at it and to turn the card.

Open the *Printing Preferences* in the application you want to print from (usually via menu File > Print... > *select printer* > click on Preferences...)

Hint: One can access and adjust *Printing Preferences* via two different ways:

- *Locally* from inside an already running application. Changed settings will then be effective only inside this software instance.
- On system side in Windows' "Printer and Devices" control panel. In this case, these settings will serve as the general defaults for this Windows Printer (i.e. the corresponding Device Line Group). Applications started *afterwards* will use these settings as preset.



The numbers show the steps which are explained on the following pages.

4.1.1 Step 1: One- or two-sided layout

Check if the design is a one or two-sided layout, i.e. if the layout has **only a front** side or a **front and back** side.



4.1.2 Step 2: Landscape or portrait orientation

Check if the design is a landscape or a portrait design.

Landscape	Select
Α	Page Orientation
or	
Portrait	Select
Α	C Landscape

Page 29 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

4.1.3 Step 3: Visible encoding features, Magnetic Stripe or Contact Chip

If the card is not blank, it is important to select these features so that the driver knows in which order the sides must be printed and the card accordingly flipped inside the printer.



Note: If the card has both encoding features, you need to select both types, Magstripe and Smartchip.

Note: These options will be disabled in the "Printing Preferences", if they were changed and saved in the "Device Configurator".

Magnetic stripe "inline encoding"

Compared to ID card applications with their encoding features, the socalled **magnetic** "*inline encoding*" is implemented in most card printer drivers and the magnetic encoding is handled from driver side. A similar feature for chip encoding does not exist, because this topic is too complex for a mere printer driver.

Magnetic track data is sent as text strings from the application software to the printer driver, along with all of the other printable objects of your card layout.

For the printer driver to differentiate between magnetic track data and the printable objects in a layout, the magnetic data strings must be uniquely "tagged". Specific control characters ("Start / End Sentinels") must be added to this text. Then the printer driver can detect which data should be extracted instead of printed, which tracks to encode, where the track data start/stop, which encoding character table to use and more.

For generic printer drivers, Start/End Sentinels differ considerably between drivers and printer models!

In our *EDIsecure*[®] printer driver, we have *unified* these control characters. So that the user does not have to always adjust his layout whenever switching the printer type.

Important: The magnetic data **must be on the first page of your document** and **may not be cropped at the layout border**! (If necessary, use a small text size for these data texts, to have them fit on the page.)

Hint: The "Magstripe" checkbox in the "Printing Preferences" has to be enabled and also an "encoding" option in the "Encoding Control" section there. Otherwise the printer driver will not extract magnetic data and will print these as text onto the card!

As follows a sample for *magnetic inline encoding* data texts:

The data must be between the track's specific Start Sentinel (SS) and the specific End Sentinel (ES).

The characters or data in between the SS and the ES can include all of the valid characters specific to each track. The number of these characters, however, is limited by each track's maximum character capacity.

When segmenting track data, the appropriate FS (Field Separator) must be used. The following table shows the Start and End Sentinels and Field Separator and valid characters defined for each track.

Track character limits are enforced by the TR-1, TR-2, and TR-3/NNT format options selected in the Magnetic Encoding properties.)

The following example illustrates how track data should be entered for tracks 1, 2, and 3 under following Windows OS:

START- and STOP Sentinels:

Track	Start Sentinel	End Sentinel	Field Separator	Valid Characters
~1	%	?	^	0-9, A-Z, Dot., ASCII 32-95
~2;	;	?	=	ASCII 48-63
~3;	;	?	=	ASCII 48-63
~3 for XP only	+	?	=	ASCII 48-63

Sample for Windows XP:

Layout text for sending Data to Track 1:	~1%JULIE ANDERSON^623-85-1253?
Layout text for sending Data to Track 2:	~2;01234589?
Layout text for sending Data to Track 3:	~3+01234589?

Sample for Windows 7 and higher:

Layout text for sending Data to Track 1:	~1%JULIE ANDERSON^623-85-1253?
Layout text for sending Data to Track 2:	~2;01234589?
Layout text for sending Data to Track 3:	~3;01234589?

Reminder: The "Magstripe" checkbox in the "Printing Preferences" has to be enabled and also an "encoding" option in the "Encoding Control" section there. Otherwise the printer driver will not extract the data from the layout and print these as visible text to the card!

4.1.4 Step 4: Flip axis

The driver determines the rotation of the layout sides from the flip axis of the card, which is the axis around which the card can be flipped and the layout stays in the correct orientation, not upside- down.

The following illustration shows a vertical flip axis, i.e. the card is flipped along its **short side edge**:

Vertical flip axis





or

Horizontal flip axis



Select



Rule of thumb:

For landscape orientation: If you turn the card around the short edge (**vertical flip axis**) and the **back-side** is **upside-down**, select the horizontal flip axis.

Note: For one-sided layouts, the flip axes are not selectable.

4.1.5 Step 5: Rotation of the card

For non-blank cards, the layout design must cope with either the contact chip or the magnetic stripe or both on each side of the card. In the layout, these areas are usually left blank and the **Rotation-button** allows the print to match the layout, i.e. to **place the elements** in the correct positions as they were intended during layout creation.

Magnetic stripe:

The stripe can either be on the **top** or the **bottom** of the **layout**.

Contact chip:

The chip can either be on the left or the right side of the layout. Important:

The **rotation button** will **rotate the card**, so both, the position of either chip or magnetic stripe will rotate on **both sides of the layout**.

The following illustrations show some examples of magnetic stripe and chip cards and a combination of both types and the effect of the rotate-button.

Note: The same applies for one-sided cards.

Magnetic stripe



<u>ଜ</u>ା

┿

В

R





Magnetic stripe + contact chip



4.1.6 Step 6: Exchange the card sides

As seen in the last step, for non-blank cards, the position of the magnetic stripe or contact chip or both must be adjusted to fit the layout. While the Rotation-button rotated the card on both sides, the **Exchange-button** allows swapping the front and back sides if the magnetic stripe or the chip is shown at the wrong side of the layout.

Magnetic stripe:

The stripe can either be on the **front** or the **back** side of the **layout**.

Contact chip:

The chip can either be on the **front** or the **back** side of the **layout**.

The following illustrations show some examples of magnetic stripe and chip cards and a combination of both types and the effect of the rotate-button.

Note: The same applies for one-sided cards.

Magnetic stripe

Contact chip







Magnetic stripe + contact chip



4.1.7 Encoding Control

This option sets the control of "Print and Encode ", "Encode only" or "No Encoding".

4.1.8 Object Rendering

A layout can be intended to get printed on separate planes like PO, UV, Hologram or Laser. The plane creation, naming and size of the plane is initiated by our driver. The name tag identifies the plane later so the Production Job Handler can call the appropriate Graphic PlugIn.

Since applications only send RGB data, several options to transfer image data to non-RGB planes are offered. These are called "extraction methods" and are differentiated between pre-processing, post-processing and separated methods.

1. Pre-processing methods

These prevent image data to be rendered to the RGB plane. Instead, they are placed only on their destination plane.

The following extraction methods are supported as pre-processing extraction:

- Text
- all text
- text by color
- Bitmaps

Special care must be taken to cut out objects on other planes if they are overdrawn in the RGB plane.

2. Post-processing methods

After completing the complete rendering process of the layout, the planes (usually only the RGB plane) are taken and existing image data can be copied to other planes.

The following extraction methods are supported as post-processing extraction:

- Area:
- pixels by single color (results in only single color destination)
- all pixels

3. Separated methods

The methods do not necessarily extract any image data from a plane. Instead, they build the plane outside the default drawing method used by the application.

- From second page: a full RGB image is converted into another plane.

Note: This option is reserved for UV planes already and can therefore not be used for other planes.

This will produce undefined results if the preferences are not set accurately. Otherwise the print job will be treated as a multi-card job with several document pages.

4. "API" method

This allows the application to control immediately the destination plane of an object.

- Escape commands: a single graphic object is placed on a specific plane given by the command's parameters (i.e. <escape command="nextobjectplane" value="UV" />).

Additional Hints

With all methods, the extraction can affect planes of different color depth and size.

If the color depth differs, color reduction or expansion must be done. Currently supported reductions are grayscale and dithering.

Each plane has its own areas. The area number shown in the UI corresponds to the sequence number.

The same options or areas on different planes will extract the same object to multiple planes.

Overlapping areas on one plane will extract the object multiple times (e.g. for UV with offset).

4.2 General Printing Preferences "Advanced"

By enabling the "**Card Output**" option, the user can force or override the default setting of the printer driver. Independent from speed or material usage settings, the Card Output options "**Front up**" or "**Front down**" will force the card orientation when leaving the printer.

This option could become necessary if an external lamination unit is attached to the printer.

🖶 Druckeinstellungen			×
XID 8300 (DS)			
General	Card	Output	Material Usage
Layout / Setup	 ✓ Enable ● Front up ○ Front down 	A	Save Material
Advanced			
laver			
2470			
			OK Abbrechen

4.2.1 Material Usage

The "Material Usage" section shows the expected use of color and retransfer ribbon material, depending on the currently selected options.

In some rare combinations, the "Save Material" option will become available and will let you enforce material saving over production speed.

4.3 Layer "K-Layer"

This tab allows you to define the kind of extraction methods for placing different objects to the K-Panel (often called "resin K" / "carbon black" material) separately for front and back side.

4.3.1 Default Settings



Note: "*Extract all black text*" (see 4.3.2) is now pre-selected as default, since 600dpi printers with their finer resolution became available. -- Disable this option if you prefer "composed black (from YMC)" or for small font sizes or very thin text styles, to make these look smoother (though less dark/black then).

4.3.2 Selection of text objects to be printed on K-Panel

By enabling the "**Extract all black text**" checkbox, you can specify that all black text of your layout should be printed with the K-Panel's ink. "Black text" refers to text objects with a RGB color value of (0/0/0).

Druckeinstellungen			
XID 8300 (DS)			
General		Card Options	
Layer	K Dithering	Darker Lighter	0
к		Side Options	
UV		Front	Back
UV/SC	Text	Extract all black text	Extract all black text
PO	K Area		
	Secure erase		
			OK Abbrechen

Page 38

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

Note: The differentiation between "All text" and "Black text" known from the older drivers got removed. If *non-black text* should be extracted, you have now to create an **extraction area** for the corresponding text object(s).

Only text objects that are **fully inside** such an area will get extracted! All other texts or a adjacent texts objects which are covered only partially from the area will stay untouched.

The option "Black & white *images*" is no longer available and handled by the *area extraction* now.

Sample: The upper text box was printed with K ink and the lower box with YMC "composed black":



4.3.3 Definition of areas for printing on K-Panel



The *area definition* will follow the selection for page orientation (Portrait/Landscape) in the Layout/Setup dialog. The following screen shots are all in landscape orientation.

After clicking with the left mouse button on the area button the following dialog window appears:

🔳 Area	definition					-		×
- CTRL + I	Click to create new	area	- Click to modify exis - Double click to ed	ting area t area properties				
□ Show object	layout s							
Area	K only	K + YMC	Details					
	# Pixel coordinat	es: (.) - (.)			ОК] [Cano	el

If no area is defined but the "Only in defined area" checkbox is enabled, the full size of the card is assumed and all objects will be printed on the K-plane.

To create a new area: Click and hold left mouse button and draw a rectangle while pressing and holding down the CTRL-key on the keyboard. The drawing operation will stop as soon as either the left mouse button or the CTRL-key is released. By repeating this step additional areas can be created. The number of areas that can be created is not limited. It is possible and allowed to create overlapping areas.

Area	definition						X
CTRL +	Click to create n	ew area	- Click to modify - Double click to	existing area o edit area prop	erties		
☐ Show objec	layout ts	1					
				2	3		
					-	 -	
Area	Konly	K + YMC	Details				
Area 1 2	K only Graphic	K + YMC Pixel color	Details RGB (0.0.0)				

Page 40 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice. **To edit an area:** The last created area will remain selected and can be edited after releasing the left mouse button or the CTRL-key. The selection of an area is also possible by clicking on the area with the left mouse button or selecting an area via left mouse click in the grid view. Only one area can be selected at a time. The selected area will change its background and is marked in the grid view.

The following editing operations are allowed after selecting an area:

Move

Hold down the left mouse key and drag the area to the desired position on the card sketch. Besides the position on the card sketch the X,Y position in the grid view will change accordingly. It is also possible to move an area via the cursor keys of the keyboard.

Resize

Click on one of the anchor points around the frame of the selected area. Hold down the left mouse key and drag the area to the desired size. Besides the size on the card sketch the Width and Height size in the grid view will change accordingly.

To Delete an existing area: Select an area via left mouse click in the grid view. Via right mouse click you can now open the delete function. Click on "delete" with left mouse click to delete the area. Only one area can be selected at a time.

K Properties Dialog

Double Click on the selected area will open up the K Properties dialog. Here you have three options on the type of objects that should be moved to the K-plane.

Properties
Graphic
Pixel Color

"Graphic" means that all graphical objects within the area will be printed on K.

"Text" means that all text objects within the area will be printed on K. Both options can be combined. This means that all objects within the area will be printed on K.

If the check box "Pixel Color" is selected all objects within the area that match exactly with the defined RGB color will be selected and drawn on the k-plane. All other objects within the area are untouched. This method is called "post-processing" because the objects have to be drawn first on the YMC plane to determine the color after that objects that match the color are extracted.

After clicking on the color button, pick up or define a new color as you need. Also, you can add this color to the "**Custom colors**" as shown:



It is recommended to choose either black or an extreme color, which will not be used in the rest of the layout. Pure colors (like Magenta) will never appear in digital photos, so it is safe to use them without introducing side-effects.

Left mouse click on the color rectangle will open up the Windows color picker dialog as shown above to specifiy the desired pixel color for the extraction.



By clicking "OK" the color will be shown on the button.



Sample: Preview of three defined K-Panel areas

Page 42 Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. - All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

4.4 Layer "UV/SC"

4.4.1 Introduction

This feature provides settings to print (security) layout objects onto the card. A special ribbon type is required to use this option!

Note: Certain *EDIsecure*[®] printer support high level security features like YMCK-**UV** or YMCK-**SC** ribbons. (It requires a UV lamp to see the "UV" material. The "SC" material is visible under normal daylight.)

Sample: YMCK-UV ink ribbon



By default the printer will print UV resp. SC objects on a second retransfer patch for best visibility and longer life time. In order to save material (using only one retransfer patch per printed card side) the operator can choose to "print YMC + K + UV on a single retransfer patch":

	Card Options	
Material Usage	Print YMC and UV/SC on same Retransfer Patch	

4.4.2 Settings

There are various setting options available to extract and define the objects, which shall be placed as "UV objects" onto the card: (1) "Bitmap from file" or (2) "UV Area + Offset" or (3) "UV from second page". In addition the position of the mandatory "Security area" can be changed.



Page 43

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

4.4.3 Option "Bitmap from file"

This option allows using static bitmap files for extraction UV. The bitmap must fulfill following conditions:

- 1. Graphic: Bitmap format
- 2. Size: E.g. 1036 x 664 pixels for a XID8300 with its 300 dpi.
- 3. Color mode: 256 Grayscale

If one of the conditions is not OK an error message will appear.

If all conditions are OK the image will appear in the preview.



For security reasons the bitmap can be stored locally as well on the network, e.g. it can be stored on a server and e.g. be used only with permission of the responsible operator.

4.4.4 Option "UV Area + Offset"

This option allows you to copy all objects within a defined area to the UV plane. In addition to that all objects within the area can be shifted to another position on the card (offset shifting). All Objects (Text and/or Graphics) within the boundary of an area will be copied on the UV-Panel. Objects that may be partly within an area are ignored.

The functionality within the area definition dialog is analog to the K-plane area definition explained in detail in the K-plane section of this document. The only new function here is the offset shifting which is explained in the following.

The area definition dialog is enabled via left mouse click on the check box UV area and offset.



Page 44

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

If a new area is defined the default offset shifting is X=20, Y=20. This offset shifting is presented to the operator in two different ways.

First as text information on the lower end of the screen



In our sample the offset is shifted 36 pixel in the X-axis and 116 pixel in the Y-axis. The reference point for the offset is the upper left corner of the drawn area. Second as blue rectangle next to the graphical representation of the area



Edit UV Offset

How to move objects within an area to another position on the card?

Use the drag and drop method. This can be done in the following steps:

- 1. Select an area via left mouse click
- 2. Hold down the right mouse button and drag the object to the desired position



As you can see in the picture above only the blue rectangle will move. The original area will remain on the old position. The new offset is also shown in the UV offset text information. The effect of this movement is that all objects within the defined area will be printed with YMC on its original position but a copy of these objects will be printed with UV on the new position.

As for all the other layer area definitions, once created content will be stored to be enabled/used later again:



4.4.5 Option "UV/SC from second page"

The layout application (like ID card software or even Word) must be able to create *multipage documents*. The enabled option (separate per card side!) will force the corresponding *second document page* (*for this card side*) to get printed with the UV/SC ink.



This option is more powerful than "Bitmap from file" and "UV area + Offset", because it allows an application software to have full control over which objects at which position should be printed on the UV/SC plane.

Important note: Only one method "Bitmap from file", "UV area + Offset" or "UV/SC from second page" can be used at a time. The checkboxes already set before have to be disabled if another method is selected by the operator.

Page 46

4.4.6 Security Area

_

The position for the printing of the security area can be selected here. The printing of the UV security area is *mandatory* and forced by the printer firmware as soon as UV printing is enabled. A unique machine code for each printer (its MAC address) is printed with a pre-defined size and at two possible though fix locations.

		I
Security area	Position 1	Position 1
	O Position 2	O Position 2

Default position is "Upper right".

5 Job Monitor

The "Job Monitor" is our driver's management centre to monitor and control the card production. It displays also status and certain properties of a device.

The Job Monitor is accessible in the Windows Programs group in the Matica/EDIsecure folder. It can get started automatically by a print job (see the corresponding configuration option in chapter 3.3.1 "*Start Job Monitor by starting new jobs*") or started manually by the operator.

Deckes (?): Image: Sint Participation (Sint Partipation (Sint Partipation (Sint Partipation (Sint Particip	EDIsecure Job	Monitor v1.0	.204						_		×
Image: Normal Sinterior Sinter Sin	evices (7):										
rint Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Resett Document Name Status Computer/Jser Date Device Line Group Device Line 1 page Wordpad_color -text Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Device Line	MC-LLS SN:19127002	MC660 USB:8	XID 8300 (D USB:1	25) XID 8300 (DS) USB:2	XID 8300 (DS) USB:3	XID 8600 192.168.0.103	MC310 USB:10				^
Document Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line 1-page Wordpad_color-text Waiting 02-24 10:53:49	rint Jobs (7):							Locally prir	nted cards: 0	Reset	~
1-page Wordpad_color-text V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 02-24 10:53:49 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) C2-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 100 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile. V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support V/DES	Document Name		Status	Compute	r/User	Date	Device Line Group	Device Line			
Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Trors (2): VEX Exclusion Exclusion Trors (2): VEX Exclusion in preferences for the current printer 2-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 2-24 11:01:19 VID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer	1-page Wordpad	_color-text		\\DESKTC	P-BU2AM5R/support		XID 8300 (DS)				
Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA38C.tmp Invalid V/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) rrors (2): Invalid Device Line Description Description 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile. Job page count mismatch in profile.			Waiting			02-24 10:53:49					
Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) rrors (2): Invalid Device Device Line Description Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer Job page count mismatch in profile.			Waiting			02-24 10:53:49					
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting \\DESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting \DESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error Invalid \DESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid \DESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) spool file: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid \DESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS)			Waiting			02-24 10:53:49					
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:39 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid \/DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Trors (2):	2-pages Wordpac	UV-TEXT	Waiting	\\DESKTO	P-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:41	XID 8300 (DS)				
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error \DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:39 XID 8300 (DS) Spoolfile: -SPA98C.tmp Invalid \DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) orrors (2): Device Device Line Description Description 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile. Job page count mismatch in profile.	2-pages Wordpac	UV-TEXT	Waiting	\\DESKTC	P-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:45	XID 8300 (DS)				
Spoolfile: ~SPA98C.tmp Invalid \\DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:01:19 XID 8300 (DS) rrors (2):	2-pages Wordpac	UV-TEXT	Error	\\DESKTO	P-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 11:00:39	XID 8300 (DS)				
irrors (2): Date Device Line Description 02-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile.	Spoolfile: ~SPA98	8C.tmp	Invalid	\\DESKTC	P-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 11:01:19	XID 8300 (DS)				
Date Device Device Line Description 02-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile.	rrors (2):										
02-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile.	Date	Device		Device Line	Description						
02-24 11:01:19 Job page count mismatch in profile.	02-24 11:00:40			XID 8300 (DS) Line 1	Incompatible of	lors in preferences	for the current printer				
	02-24 11:01:19			ALD 0000 (D0) LINE 1	lob page count	mismatch in profile	Nor ale current printer				
	02 2 1 11.01.15				sos page courr	- manatar in profile	-1				

Note: The Job Monitor is hardware oriented. It displays only real existent (or defined) HW devices! A hardware device will appear *only once* in the Devices section, even if it *belongs to several Windows Printers* (i.e. Device Line Groups) which will be listed in the device tooltip.



- **Note:** (Different to our older driver): Production Jobs will now get processed if *EDIsecure*® 1.0 is running on the computer and if the assigned devices are connected and online. This happens now independently from the Job Monitor or a possibly logged out Windows User account. (Being old technical limitations which could be removed in our newest driver generation).
- Hint: Two instances of the Job Monitor can be started and run in parallel. This enables a user to supervise his production jobs for "Standard Lines" and those for his "Smart Lines" (if an according configuration exists) in separate Job Monitor windows at the same time.

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

Page 48

The **device context menu** offers specific options for the selected hardware device. The displayed options might differ because they depend on the hardware type.



- "Pause / Continue": To set resp. resume a device in/from its paused mode
- "Save next spool file": Intended for support purposes to assist in troubleshooting.
- "Lock Device": Currently only for XID8 printers which are equipped with e-locks.
- "Clean Device Line": Currently only for MC310, Espresso and Dual Feeder devices.

5.1 "Devices"

All Device Lines previously defined in the Device Configurator are shown here.

5.1.1 Printer Port

All Printer Ports previously assigned to one or several Device Line Groups are displayed. Please refer to chapter "3.1.4 *Group and Line Setup Menu*" to read details about Printer Ports configuration.

5.1.2 Status

If a device is connected, detected by *EDIsecure*® and has no low level error it becomes active in the Job Monitor. This is indicated by a symbolic colored LED at the device icon.

Note: All devices of a Device Line must be in status "Ready" to execute a production job. Otherwise, jobs assigned to it (from your printing application) will remain in status "Waiting".

Note: Additional detailed information for a device is displayed via its icon's context menu (see screenshot).

A device can have the following status (depending on device hardware type):

- Ready -> The device is ready to process the next production job
- *Error* -> An error happened during the processing of a production job. An error description is shown in the "*Errors*" section of the Job Monitor.
- *Initializing* -> The device is in initialization mode. This happens each time when the device is switched on or e.g. if the reset button on a printer panel is selected.
- *Preheating* -> The printer resp. the laminator device is in preheating mode and has not reached yet its operation temperature. This happens e.g. after initialization when the device is switched on, or when the temperature level of the device is changing (it having to heat up or cool down).
- Offline -> The device is in offline mode. This happens if the device is switched off or if it cannot be detected by *EDIsecure*®.

Page 49

Many more details about a device can be viewed in the corresponding icon's tooltip (see screenshot).

📄 EDIsecure Job	Monitor v1.0	.204								_		×
Devices (7):												
MC-L LS MC-L LS SN:19127002	MC660 USB:8	XID 8300 (I USB:1	DS) XID 8	300 (DS) JSB:2	XID 8300 (DS) USB:3	XID 192.16	Status: Device: Device Windor Card Qi Ribbon Retrans Magne	Busy (Preheating) XID8600 at LAN:192.168.0.103 Line: XID 8 series ws Printer: NO 8800-LAN103 Jantity: Any Cards Type: WACK Quantity: 62% fer Film Quantity: 80% tie Encoding: Iso				Ŷ
Print Jobs (8):						1	Double	Sided Printing: true g Count: 1893		Locally printed cards: 0	Reset	
Document Name	color-text	Status		Computer/U	ser BU2AM5R/support	Date	Door St Firmwa	re: V01-08B	Device Line			
		Waiting				02-26	11:59:25					
		Waiting				02-26	11:59:25					
Visitor Card type3	3.docx			\DESKTOP-	BU2AM5R/support			XID 8600-LAN 103				
		Waiting				02-26	11:58:39					
		Waiting				02-26	11:58:39					
		Waiting				02-26	11:58:39					
2-pages Wordpad	_color-text	Waiting		\DESKTOP-{	BU2AM5R/support	02-26	11:57:21	XID 8600-LAN 103				
2-pages Wordpad	UV-TEXT	Error		\DESKTOP-{	BU2AM5R/support	02-26	11:56:13	XID 8300 (DS)				
Spoolfile: ~SP686	8.tmp	Invalid		\\DESKTOP-	BU2AM5R/support	02-26	11:56:49	XID 8300 (DS)				
Errors (2):												
Date 02-26 11:56:16 02-26 11:56:49	Device		Device Line XID 8300 (D	S) Line 1	Description Incompatible co Job page count	olors in p t mismat	reference: ch in profile	s for the current printer e.				
Piele the right many	e hutten te ehe	with a cont	aut manu									

5.2 "Print Jobs" and "Production Jobs"

Notation:

- Print Job: Created when you print from an application. It can consist of one or multiple Production Jobs.
- *Production Job*: This equals a single card to be produced on a Device Line.

This section for the Job Monitor shows a list of all active and pending Production Jobs in the queue. Each time an application is generating a Production Job for a Device Line Group (printer) it is added in this list.

Print Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Reset								
Document Name	Status	Computer/User	Date	Device Line Group	Device Line			
1-page Wordpad_color-text		\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support		XID 8300 (DS)				
	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49					
	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49					
	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49					
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Waiting	\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:41	XID 8300 (DS)				
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Waiting	\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:45	XID 8300 (DS)				
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Error	\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 11:00:39	XID 8300 (DS)				
Spoolfile: ~SPF00D.tmp	Invalid	\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support	02-24 11:04:54	XID 8300 (DS)				

A Production Job represents one card to be printed. So, one card is represented by one line in the job list.

In case that a Print Job contains several cards to be printed (e.g. identical copies of a card or a sequence of personalized cards) this Print Job will appear with a headline and each separate card (being a Production Job) is shown underneath that headline.

5.2.1 Document Name

Shows the name of a print job created by an application software. The name depends on the naming conventions of the application software.

5.2.2 Status

Print Jobs can have the following status:

- *Printing* -> a Device Line was assigned and the production job is in process
- Waiting -> the production job is waiting for the next available Device Line
- *Error* -> an error happened during the processing of a production job (error details are shown in the error list)
- *Recovered* -> production jobs pending in the job queue after a restart of EDIsecure's main process (e.g. after a restart of the computer or Windows.)

5.2.3 Computer/User

Shows the name of owner (computer name and user account name) who created this a print job created with an application software.

5.2.4 Date

Date and time by when a production job was created.

5.2.5 Device Line Group

Name of the Device Line Group to which the production job was sent to. This corresponds with the name of this printer in your Windows operating system. (See also chapter "3.1 Grouping".)

5.2.6 Device Line

Name of the Device Line to which a production job was assigned to. This happens at the time when all the hardware is in status "ready" and could receive another job. The Production Job will change its status from "Waiting" to "Printing" and the Device Line will change its status from "Ready" to "Busy".

5.2.7 Context Menu

If you click with the right mouse button on a Print Job resp. a Production Job a context menu will appear that enables you to apply following operations to this job.

Print Jobs (7):	int Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Reset								
Document Name	Status		Computer/Use	r	Date	Device Line Group	Device Line		
1-page Wordpad_color-text			\DESKTOP-BU	2AM5R/support		XID 8300 (DS)			
	Waiting				02-24 10:53:49				
	Waitin				02-24 10:53:49				
	Waitin	Move to	о Тор		02-24 10:53:49				
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Waitin	Delete J	ob	AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:41	XID 8300 (DS)			
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Waitin	Rectart	lob	AM5R/support	02-24 10:54:45	XID 8300 (DS)			
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Error	-		AM5R/support	02-24 11:00:39	XID 8300 (DS)			
Spoolfile: ~SPF00D.tmp	Invalic	Suspen	dot	AM5R/support	02-24 11:04:54	XID 8300 (DS)			

Page 51

Copyright 2021 Matica Technologies AG. -- All rights reserved. -- Information in this document is subject to change without prior notice.

Move to Top:	This will move the selected job to the first line in the list. This job will be printed next.
Delete Job:	This will remove the selected job from the list. Jobs in status "Printing" cannot be deleted!
Restart Job:	This option allows you to restart pending jobs which are in status "Error" or "Recovered" after the problem (which caused the error) has been removed.

Hint: As in many Windows applications, one can select multiple entries in this job list as follows:

- To select non-contiguous list entries: Keep the CTRL key pressed and apply left mouse clicks.
- To select *a contiguous block*: Click the first affected job. Then press the SHIFT key and click on the last affected job. This action adds all the jobs in between and creates a joint block. (One can de/select single entries of such a block with CTRL mouse click.)

... .

5.3 Errors

This section of the Job Monitor is optional and gets displayed only if an error occurs.

Ite Device Device Line Description -24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer -24 11:04:54 Job page count mismatch in profile.	
-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer -24 11:04:54 Job page count mismatch in profile.	
-24 11:04:54 Job page count mismatch in profile.	
EDisecure Job Monitor v1.0.204 — 🗌	×
ices (7);	
	^
	- 8
MC-L L S MC660 XID 8300 (DS) XID 8300 (DS) XID 8300 (DS) XID 8600 MC310	
SN:19127002 USB:8 USB:1 USB:2 USB:3 192.168.0.103 USB:10	
	~
nt Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res	et
tr Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res occument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line	et
In Lobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res locument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Group -page Wordpad_color-text UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support LODSWTOP DOUBLES ED COLORS DE LINE STATUS	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Nocument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Group Device Line Group Ministry OPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support VID 8300 (DS) VID 8300 (DS) VID 8400 VI	et
nt Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Jocument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Group XID 8300 (DS) Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Device Line Group Maiting 02-24 10:53:49 Maiting 02-24 10:53:40 Maiting 02-24 10:53 Maiting 0	et
nt Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res bocument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Group Miting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:54:40 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiti	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Nocument Name Status Computer/User (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:54:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:54 Waiting 02-24 10:5	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Document Name L-page Wordpad_color-text Waiting DeskTOP-BU2AMSR/support VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting DESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Vaiting VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Vaiting VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Vaiting VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:54 XID 8300 (DS) E	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res biocument Name ,page Wordpad_color-text Kull Status Computer/User (VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 02-24 10:53:40 02	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res bocument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Group Mit B300 (DS) VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 UPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:03:9 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:03:9 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) Pages Wordpad VD Ext VD Ex	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res bocument Name Status Computer/User (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Invalid (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Locally printed cards: 0 Z2-24 10:53:49 Z2-24 10:54:41 Z2-24 10:53:49 Z2-24 10:54:41 Z2-24 10:5	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res bocument Name Space Wordpad_color-text Logge Wordpad_color-text Status Computer/User (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-TEXT Prome (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error (VDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support Spages Wordpad UV-	et
Locally printed cards: 0 Res Nocument Name Status Computer/User Date Device Line Group Device Line Device Device Line De	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res locument Name Logge Wordpad _olor-text Waiting UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 2-24 10:53:49 U2:24 10:54:54 UD 8300 (DS) U2:24 10:54:54 U2:24 10:54:54 U2:24 10:54:54 U2:24 10:54:	et
ht Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Document Name L-page Wordpad_color-text Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 UPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 UPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 VPages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 VPages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Prages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Prages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Prages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) Prages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiting VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:41 XID 8300 (DS) poolfile: -SPF000.tmp Invalid VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) a b Device Line Device Line Description Trivalid VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) b Device Line Device Line Description Trivalid VPESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:04:54 XID 8300 (DS) b Device Line Device Line Description Trivalid Device Line Description Trivalid Device Line Description C2-24 11:04:54 Device Line Description	et
nt Jobs (7): Locally printed cards: 0 Res Document Name Status Computer/User UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Device Line Group Waiting 02-24 10:53:49 Device Line 02-24 10:53:49 Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:53:49 Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) Device Line 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 10:54:45 XID 8300 (DS) Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:39 XID 8300 (DS) Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:39 XID 8300 (DS) Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:45 XID 8300 (DS) Device UDESKTOP-BU2AMSR/support 02-24 11:00:4	et

5.3.1 Date

Date and time by when the error occurred.

5.3.2 Device

Name of the Device in Error state. Identifier of the hardware component within the production line where the Error happened.

5.3.3 Device Line

Name of the Device Line in Error state.

5.3.4 Description

Description of the Error that happened.

5.3.5 Steps how to recover from Errors

• Select the job you want to work on in the Error list of the Job Monitor. Use a right mouse click to open the error details.

Devices (7): MC-L_LS MC-G660 SN:19127002 USB:8 USB:8 USB Date: 2021-02-24 11:00:40,532 Description: Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer Print Jobs (7): Additional information Ribbon color patch not found: 3 #y printed cards: 0	🔛 EDIsecure Job Monitor v1.0.204				-		
MC-L, LS MC660 SN:19127002 USB:8 USB:8 USB:8 Print Jobs (7): Additional information Ribbon color patch not found: 3	Devices (7):						
Mic-L L S Mic-G660 XID B3 Date: 2021-02-24 11:00:40,532 SN:19127002 USB:8 US Date: 2021-02-24 11:00:40,532 Description: Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer Print Jobs (7): Additional information Fibbon color patch not found: 3		Error ID: 1	<u> </u>	- 🗆 X		^	
Print Jobs (7): Additional information Ribbon color patch not found: 3	MC-L LS MC660 XID 83 SN:19127002 USB:8 US	Date: Description:	2021-02-24 11:00:40,532 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer				
Document Name Statu 1-page Wordpad_color-text	Print Jobs (7): Document Name Statu 1-page Wordpad. color-text	Additional information	Ribbon color patch not found: 3	ΰ	ally printed cards: 0	Reset]
Wait Wait Wait Wait Wait Printer Group: XID 8300 (DS) 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Wait Device Line: XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Wait Device Name: - 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Production Job ID: 6	Waiti Waiti 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiti 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Waiti 2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT Error Snooffie: x05F001.m. Inval	Printer Group: Device Line: Device Name: Production Job ID:	XID 8300 (DS) XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 - 6	\$			
Errors (2): Date Device	Errors (2):	Error Code: v1.0.204	Save Spool File Restart Job Delete Job	Close			
02-24 11:00:40 XID 8300 (DS) Line 1 Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer 02-24 11:04:54 Job page count mismatch in profile.	02-24 11:00:40 02-24 11:04:54	XID 8300 (DS) Line 1	Incompatible colors in preferences for the current printer Job page count mismatch in profile.				

- Read the Description and additional hints in the error details section of the Job Monitor carefully.
- Follow the instructions given in the description if available.
- If an error occurs in the hardware follow the instruction of the User Manual for the hardware.
- Reset the hardware and wait until the status of the device becomes "Ready"
- Decide whether the job should be deleted or restarted. Select the appropriate option either from the Error Details screen or via context menu of that job in the job list.

5.4 Status Line

📋 EDIsecure Job Monitor v1.0).204					-		×
Devices (7):								
MC-L LS N:19127002 USB:8	XID 8300 (DS) USB:1	D 8300 (DS) XID 8300 (DS) USB/2 USB/3	XID 8600 192.168.0.103	MC310 USB:10				^
Print Jobs (6):						Locally printed cards: 0	Reset	ř
Document Name	Status	Computer/User	Date	Device Line Group	Device Line			
1-page Wordpad_color-text		\DESKTOP-BU2AM5R/support		XID 8300 (DS)				
	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49					_
	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49					_
Disease Wester duny TEXT	Waiting		02-24 10:53:49	VTD 0200 (DC)				
2-pages Wordpad UV-TEXT	Waiting	VDESKTOP-BUZAMSR/support	02-24 10:54:41	XID 8300 (DS)				

The "status line" on the lower edge of the window has 3 functions shown in different font colors.

- **Grey**: hints for the usage of the context menus (i.e. "*Click the right mouse button to show the context menu*")
- Black: for status messages (i.e. "33 Job(s) restarted, 0 job(s) could not get restarted")
- Red: error messages: (i.e. "0 Job(s) restarted, 33 job(s) could not get restarted")

The "Locally printed cards" status is a counter which you can set to zero with its "Reset" button.

6 Configure the IP address for the S3110

This section describes how you can use the EDIsecure driver to configure the ethernet IP address over USB. (Note: this section also applies to the following devices: MC310, MC320, MC320x, MC310s).

Before starting, please make sure the device is populated with ribbons and cards and is showing **Ready** on the S3110 LCD display.

6.1 Install the S3110 device in EDIsecure.

Firstly connect the device via USB and then power it on. Next install the device into EDIsecure using the instructions as described in section 3.1.4.1. Install the device as USB.

When you have installed the device, check it is showing as online in the Job Monitor as follows:



6.2 Connect ethernet cable and access Devices and Printers

Now connect the ethernet cable to the S3110, also leaving USB connected, so in total you should have power, USB and Ethernet all connected.

Then next we need to access the driver.

Step 1: Open the Control Panel

Click on the Windows Start button located in the bottom-left corner of your screen.

In the Start menu, type "Control Panel" into the search bar.

Click on the "Control Panel" result that appears in the search results. This will open the Control Panel window.

Step 2: Access Devices and Printers

Once you have the Control Panel open, follow these steps to access "Devices and Printers":

In the Control Panel window, you will see various categories. Look for the one labelled "Hardware and Sound" and click on it.

Within the "Hardware and Sound" category, you will find a link that says "Devices and Printers." Click on it, you should see a window like the following and then proceed to the next section.



6.3 Configure the network settings for the S3110

With the S3110 connected via USB and showing as online as described in section 6.1, and with the ethernet cable also connected, we can now configure the network settings.

Please proceed to the S3110 Printer Properties as follows:



Then select the **Network** tab, and now click **Refresh** to update the window with your current IP settings.



Having refreshed to get the latest settings, you can now change your IP Address, Subnet Mask, Gateway and DHCP settings as appropriate, and click **Apply** to save the new settings.

To use the new settings:

- 1. Power off the S3110.
- 2. Disconnect USB, leaving ethernet connected
- 3. Power the S3110 back on.

6.4 Change EDIsecure to access the S3110 via LAN

If desired you can now change your current EDIsecure installation to access this device via LAN instead of USB, using the settings you have just configured, please proceed as follows:

- 1. Open the EDIsecure Device Configurator.
- 2. Select the S3110 that you wish to change from USB to ethernet.
- 3. Select Edit Line Ports.
- 4. Change the **Port** to LAN, enter the IP Address and click OK.

B EDIsecure Device Configur	rator v1.0.301			- 0	>
Grouping Profiles Eng	coding Setup Options About .				
Printer Wizard New Printer Group Setup	Device Line Groups MC 3 series S3110				
Rename Group Delete Group Line Setup New Line Etit Line Ports Delete Line Ports Delete Line	Device Une Type S3110 pos = 1				
Edit Line Name Delete Line	Edit Device Line Ports S	3110 Line 1			×
	Device L	Dev	ice Configuration		
	S3110 Li Position	Device Type	Port	Address/Id	- 1
	1	S3110	LAN	 192.168.0.107 	~
				OK Cancel	
				Uniter Canter	

in the Job Monitor you should be able to see the device as online/green over LAN as follows:



Ethernet is now configured and online. That concludes this section.

7 Downloading firmware to the S3110

(Note: this section also applies to the following devices: MC310, MC320, MC320x, MC310s).

To downlaod firmware to the S3110 first make sure the device is online in the Job Monitor:



Then go to the Tools tab of the S3110 driver properties:

🖶 S3110 Properties					×
General Sharing Tools	Ports	Advanced Network	Colour	Management About	Security
Send File to Printer					
	c:\fimwa	are\MC310 1.00.1	17.bin	Send	
Result					
		OK	(Cancel	Apply

Before trying to send firmware ensure that:

- 1. You are using the correct firmware file for the upgrade you wish to perform.
- 2. It is the appropriate firmware file for your model of device.
- 3. You are on a stable power supply and not at risk of reboot during the firmware upload process.

With the above in mind, simply type in the path and name of the firmware file and press Send.

This concludes the EDIsecure manual.